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VIA RESS, EMAIL AND COURIER

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
27th Floor

Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Attention; Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary

Dear Ms, Walli;

Re:  EB-2016-0025: LDC Co.

BOMA has reviewed Mr. Shepherd's letter dated today. BOMA supports Mr. Shepherd's request
for additions to the Issues List proposed by the Applicants, and his comments with respect to the
Applicants unilaterally withholding important evidence related to the transaction for which it
seeks approval.
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